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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 10:04 AM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD / 23060739955G / SKJ 4607R Date of accident 27 Jun 2018

Dear Priscilla,

The market value for SKJ 4607R is 563k - $64k(est) as at Jun 2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK [mailto:Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 11:31 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; rogassociates@gmail.com; Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg) <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>
Subject: OD / 2306073995SG / SKJ 4607R Date of accident 27 Jun 2018

Hi

Kindly assist with market value.

Would appreciate your reply by today.

Priscilla Sim LK
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
priscilla-Ik.sim@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



sanice Lee (LKKAuto)

*’

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 11:31 AM

To: SUR; rogassociates@gmail.com; Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg)
Subject: OD / 2306073995SG / SKJ 4607R Date of accident 27 Jun 2018
Attachments: Ita.pdf

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
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

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
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Jul 2018

Deyp (F50 [y May (4

PARFI/COF Rehate Fnaning

Singapore NRIC
2776A

SKJ4607R

No

02 Jul 2018

MINI

COOPER HATCHBACK 1.6 ABS D/AB 2WD HID
White

2013
A647J401IN16B16A
WMWSU32020T630478
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$23,450.00

03 Apr2013

03 Apr 2013

0

$19,830.00

Yes
02 Apr 2023
$13,881.00

02 Apr 2023

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$64,209.00

$30,499.00

$44,380.00
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7/4/2018 Used mini cooper Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Posted: 25-Jun-2018  Tags: 2014 MINI Cooper, MINI Cooper, MINIL, Cooper, Used MINI

MINI Cooper S 2.0A $91,800 $13,350 /yr 24-Apr-2014 1,998 cc 42,000 km Sports Available

A True MINI Enthusiast. Very Well Taken Care Of Inside/Out. Accident Free. Extremely Low Mileage. Only Reason For Letting Go Is Due To New
Commitment. No Agents Please, Genuine Seller Looking For Genu...

Pasted: 17-Jun-2018 Tags: 2014 MINI Cooper, MINI Cooper, MINI, Cooper, Used MINI

MINI Cooper S 2.0A $90,000 $12,590 fyr 29-Aug-2014 1,998 cc 68,000 km Sports Available

Volcanic Orange Colour, 68k Km Mileage, Never Tracked, Only Been To Malaysia Trip Once. Accident Free,

Posted: 16-Jun-2018  Tags: 2014 MINI Cooper, MINI Cooper, MINI, Cooper, Used MINI

MINI Cooper S 2.0A £96,800 $14,300 /yr 15-May-2014 1,998 cc 55,000 km Sports Available
Graded B by ST&

Interest Rate From 1.99%, 1 Year Engine And Gearbox Warranty, Comes With Bidded Carplate 5050. The Only STA Evaluated Cooper S 2,0A Unit,
High PARF At $13,000. Most Trendy Mini Cooper 3DR Turbo Unit, ...

Posted: 14-Jun-2018 Tags: 2014 MINI Cooper, MINI Cooper, MINI, Cooper, Used MINI

Save big on petrol today!

Use our credit card comparison tool to find the highest petrol discounts and save up to 25% on your petrol bill. Find out which is the best card to use
today.

Find out mare!

MINI Cooper 1.6A Baker $78,800 $11,440 /yr 30-Apr-2014 1,598 cc 17,340 km Hatchback Available
Street

Fully Agent Maintained! Nice Number Plate, Very Low Mileage, Condition Like New,

Posted: 09-Jun-2018  Tags: 2014 MINI Cooper, MINI Coaper, MINI, Cooper, Used MINI

MINI Cooper S 2.0A $108,900 $15,360 /yr 30-Sep-2014 1,998 cc 38,500 km Sports Available

Consignment Car, Midnight Black, MINI Next 360 Degree Checked, Harmon Kardon Sound System, Comfort Access, Start/Stop Button, 6 Speed
Automatic Transmission, 6 x SRS Airbags, Full Serviced Record, Ple...

Eurokars Next Pte Ltd
Posted: 04-Jun-2018  Tags: 2014 MINI Cooper, MINI Cooper, MINI, Cooper, Used MINI

MINI Cooper S Cabriolet 1.6A $105,080 $13,940 fyr 23-Dec-2014 1,598 cc 26,000 km Sports Available

Own This Interesting Cooper S Convertible! Lots Of Character, Fun To Drive. Remarkable Condition, Only 26,000km. Call Us, Come View!

Posted: 31-May-2018 Tags: 2014 MINI Cooper, MINI Cooper, MINI, Cooper, Used MINI

MINI Cooper 1.6A Baker $79,800 $11,570 fyr 30-Apr-2014 1,598 cc 51,368 km Hatchback Available
Street

Fully Agent Maintalned! Monthly At Only $800 Plus! Rare Condition, Special-Edition Mini! Extended Warranty Available! Professional Evaluation Service
Provided! Enjoy The Go-kart Experience In This Wel...

Dickson Automobile
Posted: 28-May-2018 Tags: 2014 MINI Cooper, MINI Coaper, MINI, Cooper, Used MINI

MINI Cooper 1.6A $77,888 $11,750 [yr 21-Mar-2014 1,598 cc 70,000 km Hatchback Available

1 Owner! Rare Orange Colour Unit! Regularly Serviced, Buy With A Peace OF Mind, Accident Free, Very Well Maintained! Flexible In House Loan And
Trade In Available! Call Our Friendly Sales Team To View,..

Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 28-May-2018 Tags: 2014 MINI Cooper, MINI Cooper, MINI, Cooper, Used MINI

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 v results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car = Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum  Resources

sgCe ™" lassifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
car Compare » hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find

http:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=201 4&MOD=mini%20cooper&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 2/3



